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1 August 2014
Dear Mr Hancock,
Request for meeting to discuss onshore oil and gas exploration in the UK

First, let me congratulate you on your recent promotion 1o the role of Minister of State for
Energy, Business and Enterprise and Portsmouth. | am writing to request an intreduclory
meeting with you to discuss Celtique's operations in the UK and recent government
announcements in relation to onshore oil and gas exploration.

For your Beckgrourd referance, Celtigue Ensigle Holdings Lid (Ceilque) s a privately
caned British ol and gas exploration company with subsidiaries end operalions aor0ss fiva
Erropesn counlties (Francs, Switseriand, Germany, Poland and the UiK). Our surrent
ficence holding in the UK Is significant and comprises of an operated equity share in three
Patroleum Exploration and Developmant Licenses (PEDLs] in the Wesld area of Southern
England, an operated ficence in Cheshire and five non-operated ficences in the East
Midlands. Caltique Is also a member of the UK Onshore Oil and Gas (UROOG), the
representative body for the UK onshors off and gas industry end | sit on ifs steering council.

Our operated UK focus is primarily in the Weald Basin in southem England, whers our thres
PEDLS encompass & gross area of approximately 1,000 sq km. We have commiited
significant time, capital and resources to understanding the geclogy of this area, including
reviewing &il the data from other operators who drilled in the region previously and
commissioning a 20 seismic survey within our licence hoiding in 2010, Basad on this work
we are firmly of the view that there are significant conventionst prospects in Triassic sands
and potentiaily significant untappad ol or gas in both the Kimmeridgs limesions and Greal
Cuofite {considerad convaniionsl ressrvolrs where thay Tiow nalurally) ard the Kimmerddge
and Lisssic shales {uncorventionsl), This uncenventional potential has been rebvioroad by
Wesald Basin Jursssic Shale Survey published by the Brilish Sedlogical Socisty in May 2014,
Mowever, Coltique belleve tha unconvantional potential i be far grester than the BES eport
awing io the “hybrid” polential of the combined limestoneishals, 8 machanism rasponsible
for the kansformations! succees of the gisnt US Bakken and Sagleford liguid sheles. The
8GS report statad thal this hybrid polential was sxciuded from their terms of reference and
that the report’s foous was purely on shalss and nol ybwids.

We have s far sought plonning permisslon for thres @x{fmmﬁm wells in West Sugssx,
near the vileges of Broadiord Bridge. KindlordfWisborough Green and Femburat, In il cases
we havs underaken sxtensive consulteion and engugemend with the kocal communily,
including public exhibitions, one-t0-008 conmaumily surperies snd prasentations with open
84 1o the relevant parish councils. We have also propered extansive planning applications
including detalied Environmental Impdc! Assessments prepared by independent experts,
which are of complient, comprehensive and high quallly.




Our first exploration well near Broadford Bridge received near unanimous planning consent
from West Sussex County Council (WSCC) in February 2013. This was before the highly
;:»u%ma.w demonsiation a1 Balcombe. in recent months we have experienced significant
deleye with ouw plsnning applications ai KirdlordWisborough Green and Femhurst. As you
may be awars the epplication for KirdforgAWiaborough Green, wiich 2 notlocated in e
hational Park or an Ares of Outstanding Natural Beauly, was refused by WSCU last
Tuesday 22 July. Our disappointment over the veracily and robustness of this decision has
already bean voiced in the public domain and we are considering various options in
response. We are simifarly concemed about the handling of our Ferhurst application in the
South Downs National Park, where a decision is dus in September 2014.

Celligue is kaen io astablish the exdent of untapped snengy resowrses thal are present in the
UK, o the benofit of both our shareholders and the nafion in terms of seourity of supply,
fmxes, jobs and aseosisted economic aclivily. Furthermore, es & Britlsh esploration company
we share e Govermment's view thatl & is in the broader nationsl inferest o sxplors and
deveiop a vikrent industry Invelving ae many British companies a2 praclically possible.

Howeever, racent events in West Sussex have reised concams amongst the company's
diractors about the effecthveness of the planning regime. ¥ Minera! Plarming Authorities do
not feliow the spint or the latier of the Nations! Flanning Polioy Framewsrk guldelines, this
will Inavitably lsad o molracted dalays snd will Bl the operators’ ebility to prove a viabls
development within he licance formn. We are also concamed and confused by last week's
government slademants, which have been portrayved in the medis a8 “blocidng’ shale
suplorpfion in Mational Parke and AONE, As you will no doult appreciste, This will make |
evan move difficull for Celicue 1o sfiocale capilal to explore in the Weald and apply inthe
14" Langward Hound. This would be shame, given the vary lerge sres covered by Netional
Parks and ADNE ond bocause Celfioue’s managament, as an operaior, have extensive UK
enshore experiance and are capebls of forming excsliert new Joint Yeohure application
groupings to make an sxiensive number of applications.

I would therefore welcome the opportunity to discuss these issues in further detail and clarify
some of the points raised above. | would be grateful if vour office co

oofleague - APPE or ar g-msh ;
agres a muiually convenient ims for both parlies,

Yours sincerely, (/)

Geolf Davies
Chief Executive

CC: Duarte Figueira, Office of Unconventional Gas and Oil, DECC; Tara Singh, Special
Adviser, Number 10 Policy Unit
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